"Song Of Stephen" 50-Year History Of St. Stephen's Parish, Geneva, Recalls Growth Of Faith In Finger Lake City

Parishioners and friends of St. Stephen's Church. Geneva, N.Y., will receive this week a fifty-page book as souvenir of the Golden Jubilee observance. Prepared by the

Rev. Thomas C. Kane, it chronicles and illustrates the history of God's grace in this parish in the heart of the Finger Lakes' region. Following is a summary of Father Kane's book "The Song of Stephen."

Famous Choir At St. Stephen's

CHRIST has told us, "In My St. Stephen's Men's and Boys' Father's House there are many Choir is justly famous in Gen-Mansions." In Geneva, because of eva for its tradition of fine the generosity and kindness of church music. Originally 'organthe Priests and People, there are ized by Father Stephen McPadtwo of these mansions-houses den and Sister Pancratia, the of the Kingdom of God on earth. choir never svoided its respon-One is dedicated to a great ability by attempting more Bishop, St. Francis DeSales. The "easy" music. Father Finn, of other is dedicated to the first Faulist Choir fame, visited Gen-Martyr, St. Stephen. Each par- eva to assist in the early proish, as all Catholic parishes, is grams.

engaged in making effective the The boys practiced regularly prayer of Christ for His disciples every Monday and Wednesday "That all may be one, as Thou, after school, and returned for Father, in Me, and I in Thee."

of devotion and loyalty. As the twentieth century dawned, how-Francis DeSales was over- a summer home at Valois was ever, the pioneer parish of St. Francis DeSales was over-maintained by the parish and the crowded, its facilities taxed to choir had a two week's vacation the limit.

On June 12, 1904, the Very Rev. ized in Geneva. The historic "Old ahead. Dutch Church" on Main Street.

which had served as a parish hall since 1891, would serve as a church for the new parish.

Father McDonald also announced this second parish.

born in Rochester, N.Y., in 1872, fete in August, 1904 netted the of the Rochester Diocese, ordained him a priest on May 30. 1896 and appointed him Assistant Were over \$12,000 and income to St. Francis in Geneva.

He had a great devotion to his own Patron Saint, St. Ste-phen, the first Martyr, and requested that this be the title of the new church.

The first Holy Mass was cele-brated on Sunday, July 3, 1904, St. Stephen's lived on Fulteney firms donated exceptional "grand" at 8 o'clock, by Father McDonaid, St. in one of the houses pur-art 8 o'clock, by Father McDonaid, St. in one of the houses pur-and the next Mass at 10:30 was, chased in 1904. A second house Genevans. Emig and Hatmaker

and the next Mass at 10:30 was chased in 1904. A second house celebrated by Father McPadden. TRUSTEES of the new St; Sie-phen's parish were Mr. Thomas H. Sweeney and Mr. Daniel E. to be removed, so the present De-had been the first person to con-tribula toward the just establish-present convent on High Street Padden a \$100 bill as a start for

full choir practice with the men GENEVA has long been noted for its strong Catholic traditions nounce their Latin clearly and correctly, and to render their notes properly. For many years,

and music school at the lake side. Only recently, a new organ has William A. McDonald, pastor at been installed and the choir looks St. Francis, told his people that forward to an even greater mua new parish was to be organ- sical heritage for the years

> Loman, Howard Sparrow and Rose Gallagher.

FINANCIAL RECORDS of the that the Assistant Priest at St. early days indicate that the peo-Francis, the Rev. Stephen Mc- ple pitched in with a generous Padden would be the pastor of will to raise funds for their parish. Although the first Sunday's Father McPadden had been collection was a mere \$50, a lawn

and educated, at St. Andrew's and sum of \$551 and an operetta; St. Bernard's Seminaries, Bishop "The Mikado," in September, Bernard A. McQuald, first Bishop brought another \$380 into the treasury. At the end of 1904, expenses

was less than \$4,000. The parish was in debt but the extraordinary expenses of establishing the

parish would not be repeated and priest and people looked courageously into 1905.

week because it was such a tre- | eral thousand residents of th dedicated Sept. 1, 1912.

new and permanent St. Ste-

phen's Church May 9, 1910.

lectionable comic books.

he four counties.

in Lyons.

likewise.

The group voted to order 600

comics currently sold by maga-

the list will be distributed to key

organizations and individuals in

Mayor Gardner of Lyons re-

ported that representatives of

more than 25 organizations in

oo barber shops and suggested

hapels, and throughout the city. The church was ready for church are the work of Isaac use within two years and was Kirchamayer, nationally recognized as a genius of his art. The entire church can comfortably seat over 650 people.

Father William McPadden, a

Donald Lux. Present Assistants are Father Joseph F. Hogan and Father William Hickey.

the Convent conveniently located 1953, appointed the Rev. Ray, ancient Preimer, your nearby.

ieat over 650 people. FIEST ASSISTANT Priest to St. Stephen's determined in 1929 native of Auburn but long known who have goes a charter be appointed to the parish was to erect a DeSales fligh School and loved in Geneva. Ordained in loved O Lord, a the Rev. Arthur Smith, now pas-to provide secondary education 1934, he came as Assistant to St. House, "That for the children of both parishes, Stephen's in 1935, and after 1939 Father's busines

St. Stephen's Church, Geneva. ÷.,., Although the financial depres did double duty as Assistant at sion of 1929 cut deeply into par. the parish and Principal of Deish incomes, the High School was Sales High School.

soon completed and ready to re-ceive its students, Many zealous Assistants, de-votion. Mothers who came be In 1943, a disastrous fire de. school for their children, ho

Failer William Hickey. Funeral, the speaker said that his monument was the church he had built, a proof that he had a love and reverence for the beauty of God's House where Mc Failer Mc Failer TO quick suc-ression. He was appointed Dean of the Geneva area clergy in 1945 and entitled to be called "Very Reverend." Two years into the hands of God. The Gen-verse Mc Bayler and modern DeSales MONORS CAME TO quick succession. He was appointed Dean of the Geneva area clergy in 1945 and entitled to be called "Very Reverend." Two years into the hands of God. The Gen-very Reverend." Two years into that in the generation of the Second was astir, he was made a Domestic "Very Reverend." Two years into the hands of feel that Failer Prelate with the title "Flight the sad but necessary task of continuing the work his brother had so ably begun. In early autumn of 1924, the new rectory was completed and the parish was now a unit. Church, School, and Rectory were built in the same style, and the Convent conveniently located Total School, and Rectory were built in the same style, and the Convent conveniently located Total School, and Rectory were built in the same style, and the Convent conveniently located Total School, and Rectory the fishop Kearney, on Feb. 4. The School and Rectory the thing of God and the were fish and the the the fishop Kearney, on Feb. 4. They can repare the work a weak of the School and the total fish and the the School and the total fish and the the second the the fishop Kearney, on Feb. 4. They can repare the work a weak of the fisher fish weak of the fisher fish was a fish weak of the fisher f

Assistant Priests Assistant' Priests who have verved at St. Stephen's include ceive its students, he Rey. Fathers Arthur Smith, imon Wallace, Wilfred Craugh, stroyed the wooden front build. wives home ward bound after Raymond Lynd, John Guy, ing which served as library, lab. shopping, men coming from Thomas Toole, John Burke, oratory, and class-rooms. Building work, all who came to St. Ste Raiph Meyer, Doriste Moreau, materials could not be obtained phen's for a lite afternoon visit Daniel Fraher, Irving Sallivan, during those critical years of would see this numble pastor in Rebert Fennessy, John Brill, and war, so DeSales limped on with his accustomed place before the

restricted facilities until peace shrine of the Sacred Heart with permitted the erection of the the familiar silver Rosary in his

striking and modern DeSales hands.

SEE SIEBERTS -- Daily Special



ed parksh by giving Father Mc-Was selected as home for the Padden a \$100 bill as a start for Sisters of St. Stephen's school. a parish treasury. Both Geneva parishes were

Willfam H. Miller was the first child to be Baptized in St. Stephen's, on Oct 2, 1904. The first wedding took place Sept 23 when Miss Mary Casey became the wife of Edward Walsh.

ork

THE FIRST SCHOOL WIT housed humbly in the basement of the church, in the vestry, and

in two rooms of the Page House, Grand Fair was held in the State

across the street. The first grad-uating class of four scholars con-sisted of Francis and William and had to be extended an extra Objectionable Comic Books

delighted in May of 1965 to learn that a priest formerly Assistant at St. Francis had been named as co-adutor Bishop. Four years later, he succecied Rishop McQuald and became Rochester's second Bishop. In the autumn of 1905,

corner-stone was put into its place by Bishop Hickey and this ceremony on a hot summer day was attended by sev-

Bishop Hickey performed the tural beauty, Its mellow limeceremony, on the occasion of stone exterior is an invitation to his first canonical visit to the enter the quiet shadows of the parish. On July 3, 1910, the interior. Over the high altar is "The Martyrdom of St. Stephen," painted by the New York artist, Mr. Frederick Wilson, Handcarved statues at the altar, side in two rooms of the Page House, Grand Fair was held in the State Mayors Map Drive Against

Geneva - The Four-County Mayors Association. com-

Aurora --- Newman Club of

Wells College reelected Miss Ann

Stark of Cleveland, O., as presi-

dent at a meeting held in St.

of Essex, Mass., vice president;

The Rev. Ralph Meyer, chap

prising Ontario, Seneca, Yates and Wayne counties, met last

week as a first step in their drive to curb the sale of ob-

copies of a list of objectionable Newman Club Elects

that community were to meet to Patrick Hall, Aurora. Other offi-

discuss the comic book problem cers are Miss Deidre Henderson

Mayor Gerlach of Waterloo Miss Lillian Growney of Bergen-

urged the other mayors to in- field, N. J., secretary; Miss Sar-

spect the books their own chil. an Benton of Ogdensburg, treas-

dren were reading. He also and urer; and Miss Anne Crimins of

nounced plans to inspect reading Rosemount, Pa., elected to the

other mayors might want to do lain, outlined the program for likewise. the year which will include a

The mayors agreed to hold lecture survey of the fundamen-

regular meetings the second tal doctrines of the Catholic Monday of each month at 7:30 Church A social hour followed p.m.

material being offered in Water- executive board.

zine dealers. About 20 copies of Officers In Aurora

Interior of St. Stephen's Church, Geneva.

was appoirated as Assistant, He ST. STEPHEN'S classic Gothic had previously served at Sta style is famous for its architec-Francis parish and was well known to the people of both parishes. Since the opening of the new

church at the corner of High and Pultency Streets, the "Old Dutch" had been used as parish school. In 1917, work was begun on the present St. Stephen's school building and the "Old" Dutch Church" was sold for \$15,000. This sum was put toward

During that summer, Father McDonald, pastor of St. Francis and friend of St. Stephen's par ish, died suddenly and left his worldly goods to St. Stephen's to assist the still struggling oarish.

Father Stephen McPadden ob-served his silver anniversary as a priest in 1921 and the parshiomers grave a new Organ to the church as a memorial sift. The first boy of St. Stephen's parish to complete his studies

for the priesthood was Father Henry C. Manley who was ordained in 1924. FATHER MCPADDEN stood In the pulpit for his last sermom on July 20, 1924 little suspecting that within three days, God would call him in death. All Geneva deeply

the cost of the new school.

Actual Photo Not a "150" but a 1954 "210" De (Luxe Chevrolet undercoated and equipped. Driven I day, 54 miles. Full factory guaranteed, Cost \$2069. SIEBERT'S C

615 South Ave.

FOR THOSE WHO DEMAND THE FINEST



A FULL LINE OF NEW YORK STATE WINES These Fine Wines are sold at most neighborhood liquor stores. PRODUCED AND BOTTLED BY

O-NEH-DA VINEYARD - Since 1872

CONESUS, NEW YORK

SHRINE of the

Visit The

mmaculate 💄

of Illary

Route 96 at Bushnell Basin

OPEN ALL DAY FOR A MARIAN YEAR INDULGENCE



Solemn Novena October 23rd to 31st 1954: SILVER JUBILER YEAR

MARK PETITIONS, PILL IN, CUP AND MAIL Plense plate my pulitions before the National ing Marriage Forthe Classifiers Building Fun false at St. Jude for 🔯 3 Year (8.10). 🔯 X Years (88.00) NEAIL TO: Further De Prede National Shrine of St. Juda 221 Wait Medican Street, Sec. 7D, Chicage 6, Ulinois

Please join with us that we may send a concentrol prive and level cn. Floin would prayer with the many friends of Se Jude dom III S PENIL POLY

BAker 2575